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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
 
October 15, 2021 

 
 
 

To:  Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District I 
     Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II 
     Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III 
    Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV 
    Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V 

 
From:  Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE 

        County Engineer  
 

Re: Telepak Networks, Inc./Cspire Utility Permit 
 County Road Name, Gluckstadt Road 
 
 
The Engineering Department recommends approval of permit application for Telepak Networks, Inc. dba 
Cspire proposes a directional bore to install fiber optic cable to multiple customers, Madison Aesthetic and 
Family Medicine, LLC. and Empire Pharmaceuticals, LLC. on Gluckstadt Road (140 Gluckstadt Road). 
 
 





timothy.bryan
Approved
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Eric
Line




	9-29-21 SBI - Madison Aesthetic and Family Medicine, LLC (3).pdf
	COVER Model (1)
	ROUTE-MAP Model (1)
	BINDER TYPICAL
	T-01 Layout1 (1)
	T-02 Layout1 (1)
	T-03 Layout1 (1)
	T-04 Layout1 (1)
	T-05 Layout1 (1)
	T-07 Layout1 (1)
	T-08 Layout1 (1)
	T-09 Layout1 (1)

	MAF-001 Layout1 (1)
	MAF-002 Layout1 (1)
	MAF-003 Layout1 (1)
	MAF-003A Layout1 (1)




